ATTACHMENT 1.18
Yuba Community College District
No. RFP 23-09
Buildings 200 and 1000 Partial Renovation Project
ADDENDUM NO. 3



Issued Date:  

Wednesday, April 17, 2024
District:
 
Yuba Community College District



3301 E Onstott Rd

Yuba City, CA 95991

Contact: David Willis, Dir. Facilities Planning, Maintenance & Operations
Job Location:
Yuba Community College




2088 N Beale Rd

Marysville, CA 95901

Architect:

Hibser Yamauchi Architects, Inc.

4602 2nd St

Davis, CA 95618
This Addendum has been prepared to clarify, modify, delete, or add to the drawings and/or specifications for the above referenced project, and revisions to items listed here shall supersede description thereof prior to the above stated date.  All conditions not specifically referenced here shall remain the same.  It is the obligation of the Prime Contractor to make subcontractors aware of any items herein that may affect submitted bids. Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by inserting its number and date in the bidding documents.  Failure to do so may subject bidder to disqualification. All addenda items refer to the plans and specifications unless specifically noted otherwise.

PART A – GENERAL 
None.
PART B – BIDDING AND CONTRACT REQUIREMENTS

Refer to PART E for related RFI responses.
PART C – CHANGES/CLARIFICATIONS TO TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS 
3.1 SECTION 09 51 53 – ADHESIVE APPLIED ACOUSTICAL CEILINGS. 
A. ADD Section 09 51 53 in its entirety.  See attached. 
PART D – CHANGES/CLARIFICATIONS TO DRAWINGS:  

None.
PART E – RFI RESPONSES:  

1. Room 200 has acoustic spray on popcorn on the walls behind stage curtain and side walls is this being removed?  

Existing textured wall finish to remain. Provide wall paint finish as indicated per GENERAL FINISH NOTES no. 4 on Sheet I2.00. 
2. Room 200 glue ceiling tiles is suppose to be removed. What is going back in that location?  

Existing glue-up ceiling tiles to remain in room.  Paint existing finish as indicated per Item No.1.11.D.3 of Addendum No.1.  

3. Room 201 is all wood walls Just confirming we are just painting this and not overlaying with drywall there is no mention of drywall?  

Remove all floor-to-ceiling existing 1/4" wood paneling throughout LECTURE HALL 201 room (on all four walls).  Provide new 1/4" gypsum board finish over  existing 5/8” gypsum board substrate OR provide new 5/8” gypsum board wall finish over existing framing. Texture and paint to achieve smooth and uniform finish.  
4. Rooms 211 210 209 208 206 205 204 203 has glue on ceiling tiles. Reflected ceiling plans says Acoustical tile on existing grid. What are we doing here [?] new glue on tiles [?]  The demo has the glue on tiles on walls being removed but [does not] mention on ceiling? Are we installing new grid and tile? 

Remove existing glue-up ceiling tiles in these rooms and coordinate with all overhead work. Also provide the following:

a. New replacement glue-up tiles in PRACTICE 206 thru 210 rooms.  Patch and repair of existing gypsum substrate OR provide new 5/8" gypsum substrate over existing framing to receive tiles.  Refer to attached Section 09 51 53.  

b. New 1/4" gypsum board over existing gyp board substrate OR provide new 5/8” gypsum over existing framing to establish smooth uniform finish in COMPUTER LAB 203 and OFFICE 204, 205, and 211 rooms.  
5. In building 1000 there is a classroom that has theatrical lighting installed on the ceiling. (a) is it going to be removed or remain? If it remains who is responsible to take down and reinstall?  

Contractor to replace suspended acoustical ceiling tiles with existing theatrical lighting protected and in place.  Contractor may cut/modify new tiles to fit around lighting supports if necessary.  Provide infill trim to minimize any visible gaps.   
6. There are no Fire Alarm devices shown. The drawing says: may need to be removed and replaced in same location. Please provide existing locations and the addresses of each device, to be removed and replaced.  

Existing fire alarm devices shall remain and be protected during construction.
7. What Fire Alarm system manufacturer is installed? 

Edwards EST is the existing fire alarm system.

8. Is there a path in place at building 1000 for Data cabling across breeze ways between building segments?  

Existing path exists and allow existing cabling to IDF.  Contractor to re-use existing path or establish new path(s) within connecting exterior soffits between buildings.   
9. The Hazardous Material Survey lab results shown for Bldg 200, No asbestos material & for Bldg 1000, No asbestos material. However, according to Addendum 1 Part D, 1.6, D. Clarification Item 1) Room 201 Lecture Hall, has “Existing VCT is known to be asbestos containing. 

Assume all 9x9 VCT and mastic under tiles to be asbestos containing.  
10. While at the job walk, it was noticed that suspect 9” floor tile was under the carpet in other locations.  It is difficult to determine exactly which floors may have the asbestos tile. Please advise.  

Provide new carpeting over existing 9x9 VCT throughout PRACTICE 200 and 202 rooms.
11. Bldg. 200 -The Drinking Fountain is to be relocated by the women’s side but there is a hose bibb (picture attached). Is that hose bibb staying on place or being relocated with the drinking fountain?  

Existing hose bib to remain.
12. Bldg. 1000 -In Room 1005 there is an existing 2 comp sink or you wanting it replaced with a 3-comp sink or a 2-comp? 

Existing sink(s) in CERAMIC STUDIO 1005 room to remain. Contractor to clean existing sink (s) and faucets.
13. Bldg. 1000 -In Room 1001 (Please see attached plan sheets). On the demo Plumbing sheet, it is calling out to demo the sink & salvage. Are we salvaging the faucet & eyewash? It is not clear what we are salvaging.   

Disconnect and temporarily remove existing sink and faucet as needed to replace PLAM finish at existing counters.  Contractor to clean and re-install existing sink, faucet and eyewash.
14. Will a non-collusion form be provided for the bid package?

Please refer to the attachment Section 00 45 19 Non-Collusion Affidavit.
15. Will a site certification form be provided, or shall we use the sign in sheet?

There is not a Certification Form required on this project. 
16. Per Section 00 41 00 Bid form Page 1 of 6, 1. Introduction, E. The signed copy of the certification of the visit to the site shall be attached to the Bid form submittal. What certification form is this? 
There is not a Certification Form required on this project. The District has posted the Mandatory Pre-Bid Sign-In Log Sheet.  Only Contractors that have attended and signed the Mandatory Pre-Bid Sign-In Log Sheet are allowed to bid this project. 
17. Per Appendix B- Insurance:
a. Item 1. We have a $5,000 deductible; will you accept this?

Yes.  The deductible is required to be paid 100% by the contractor.
b. Item 5. Builders Risk- If applicable- does this apply to this project? 

Yes.  The deductible is required to be paid 100% by the contractor. The Contractor is fully responsible to both open and secure the buildings at the start and end of the contractors work shifts and to also secure all construction materials and equipment in secure lockable temporary containers provided by the contractor. Include other requirements that apply to the Builders Risk insurance per sections 5 through 9. 
List of Attachments

· Section 09 51 53 – Adhesive Applied Acoustical Ceilings
· Section 00 45 19 Non-Collusion Affidavit
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Adhesive Applied Acoustical Ceilings

PART 1 - GENERAL

1.1 SECTION INCLUDES
A Acousfical fle.

B. Adhesive.

1.2 REFERENCES
A. ASTM D1779 — Standard Specification for Adhesive for Acousfical Materials.
B. ASTM E1264 - Standard Classification of Acoustical Ceiling Products.

C. UL~ Undenvriters Laberatories Building Materials Dirsctory.

1.3 QUALITY ASSURANCE

A Manufacturer: Company specializing in manufacture of ceiling tile with five years
experience.

8. Installer: Company with five years minimum documented experience.

1.4 SUBMITTALS
A Submit under provisions of Secfion 01 33 00.
B. Provide Product Data for acoustic unifs.

C. Submit fhree Samples 12° x 12" in sizs, illustrating material and finish of acousfic
units specified

1.5 ENVIRONMENTAL REQUIREMENTS

A Maintain uniform temperature of minimum 60°F (16°C), and humidity of 20 to
40% prior fo, during, and ffer installation.

1.6 EXTRA STOCK

A Provide exira quantity of acousfic units fo Disfrict under provisions of Secfion 01
77 00.

B, Provide quantity cqual to 5% of unifs insfalled.

Yuba College - Classrooms & Restrooms Renovations - Bldgs 200 & 1000 Poge 10f3
HY ARCHITECTS Section 09 51 53 - Adhesive Applied Acoustical Celings




 

 [image: image2.png]PART 2 - PRODUCTS

2.1 ACCEPTABLE MANUFACTURERS

A Armstrong Ceiling Systems, (800) 448-1405., v armsirongceil

B. USG Interiors, Inc., (877) 874-4200., vww.usg.com
C. Subsfitutions: Under provisions of Section 01 62 00.
2.2 MATERIALS

A Acousfical Tile (ACT): ASTM E1264, as manufactured by USG Inferiors, Inc. and
conforming fo the folloving:

Patiern Designation “Eclipse ClimaPlus”
(b)
Size 12012
(e
Thickness 34
(@
Composition Mineral
Density 1.04 b /cu. Ft
[}
Light Reflectance 84% (minimum)
()
NRC Range 5510 70
()
CAC Range 401044
)
Flame Spread (0-25) Class A, UL 25 or under
U]
Joint But joint
(L)
Flame Spread Square
U]
Surface Edge Painted white color

B Adhesive: ASTM D1779; waterproof, gun or knife grade; fype recommended by
file manufacturer.

PART 3 - EXECUTION
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c.

Verify that existing condifions are ready fo receive Work
Verify that existing surface is smooth and even, so that files are all in ane plane.
and precisely aligned. Provide underlayment as recommended by the

manufacturer s nesded for alignment of face plane.

Beginning of installafion means acceptance of existing conditions.

3.2 INSTALLATION

A

B.

B

[}

Install trim strips and/or dge molding

Install acoustic units in accordance with manufacturer’s instructions and as
supplemented below.

Locate acoustic units on room axis according fo reflected ceiling plan
Fit acousfic unifs in place, free from damaged edges or other defects defrimental
fo appearance and funcfion. Posifion adhesive o3 recommended by the

monufacturer.

Lay pafierned units for maximum uniformity of patter. Fit border units neafly
against abuting surfaces.

Cut edge tiles precisely and ease edges where fo be exposed.

Install acoustic units level, in uniform plane, and free from fwist, warp and denfs.

3.3 TOLERANCES

A Variation from Flat and Level Surface: 1/8 in. in 10 ft.
END OF SECTION
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Bection 0045 19

NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT
(TO BE EXECUTED BY BIDDER AND SUBMITTED WITH BID)
State of California

County of sutter

eing first duly sworn, deposes and says that he or she

isof the party making the foregoing bid that the bid s not

mac n the interest of, or on benaf of, any undiscosed person, parinershp, company, association, organization, or
corporation; tha the bid is entine and not cllusive or shar; that the bidder has notdirctly o ndirectly induced or soliced
any other bidder to put in  false or sham bid, and has not directy or indirectly colluded, conspired, connived, or agreed with
any bidder o anyone ese to put i asham bid, orthat anyone shal refran from bicding; tha the idder has not i any manner,
irecty or indirectl,sought by agreement, commuication, or conference with anyone to fxthe bid pice of the bidder or any.
other bidder, or o fix any overhead, profit o cost element of the bid price, or of tha of any other bidder, or o secure any.
advantage against the public body aWarding the conract of anyone interested i the proposed contract; tht alstatements
contained inthe bid are true; and,furthr, that the bidde has not, cirecty orindirectly, submitted is or her bid price or any.
breakown thereof, o the contents thereof, or divulged information or Gata reative thereto, or paid, and will ot pay, any fee
10 any corporation, partnrship, company associaton, organizaton, bid depository, or to any member or agent thereof to

effectuate a collusive or sham bid.

| crtiy or declare) under penalty o perjury under the laws of the State of Califora that the foregoing s true and correct,

Date: signature:

County o Sutter

on before me, . Notary Pubic,personally appeared

personall known to me (or proved to me on the bsis of satisactory.
Svidence) to be the person(s) whose namels) s/are subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that
he/she/they executed the same in his/nerftheir authorized capacityliss, and that by his/her/their signaturels) on the
instrument the person(s), r the entity upon behlf of which the person(s) acted, executed the nstrument.

| crtify under PENALTY OF PERIURY under the laws of the State of Calforna that the foregoing s tru and correct.

WITNESS my hand and offical seal.

Date: Signature:

fseal ENDOF 004519
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